Fw: New! Family Backpack Program

Catherine Walker
Fri 5/29/2020 8:03 AM

To: Lori Schwartz

From: Fontenelle Forest <info@fontenelleforest.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 2:02 PM

To: Catherine Walker

Subject: New! Family Backpack Program
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We provide the tools. You bring the imagination!
Explore the Forest in a new and exciting way with our Family Backpack Program.

Our educational backpack contains guides, activities, and tools that will inspire your family
to interact with the natural world and make exciting discoveries in the Forest. Two themes
are available: hiking or birding.

Cost: $10 for 2 hours.
Contact Visitor Services at 402.731.3140 to check out backpack.
Call-ahead reservations are available on a first-come, first-served basis.

**All items sanitized between uses, including backpack!**

LEARN MORE ABOUT THE FAMILY BACKPACK PROGRAM

Fontenelle Forest buildings are closed, but our trails
are OPEN to members (or with daily admission).

Fontenelle Forest buildings are closed to the public due to COVID-19, but our trails remain
open for members (or with the purchase of daily admission). Purchasing a membership
today will allow you to enjoy the trails now, while also supporting a small, local nonprofit
during this challenging time.

If you would like to walk the trails, purchasing a membership or daily admission online or
by calling 402-731-3140 is easy!

BECOME A MEMBER NOW PURCHASE DAILY ADMISSION

Fontenelle Forest Coronavirus/Covid-19 Updates:
Read Fontenelle Forest's official statement and learn about any important updates
regarding our hours, programs and events, by clicking "Learn More" below.
Learn More
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